TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Joe Zierden, Public Works Supervisor
RE: Motor Grader Extended Warranty
DATE: 4/7/2025

Background:

The factory extended warranty on the 2021 672G John Deere motor grader expires on
the end of April. Attached are three extended warranty options for 84 month (7 years)
that range from engine only ($2,903.00 or $414.71 per year), powertrain
(engine/drivetrain) ($5,616.00 or $802.28 per year) or powertrain/hydraulics
($11,884.00 or $1,697.71 per year). Any of the options could be paid monthly,
yearly or in full upfront. The motor grader is the most expensive piece of equipment in
Public Works and repair costs reflect this. The warranty could be paid from the Public
Works operating budget under the repairs/maintenance line item.

Requested Action:

A motion to accept one of the extended warranty options or decline extending the
warranty would be appreciated.



